

8" of new snow produced some small sluffs in steep terrain around Mt. Blackmore. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 17, 2015

Northern Gallatin, 2015-02-16